


CU-128087122Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2024-01657

439 S. HILL ROADE2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E.

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

Date Description Amount

11/26/24 2% Technology Fee $8.10

11/26/24 Application Fee $405.00

11/26/24 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $413.10

1.   Online with a credit card:   https://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx

2.    In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Options to pay your Invoice:

City of Albuquerque

CU-128087122Customer NO:

E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E.
439 S. HILL ROAD
BERNALILLO, NM  87004

$413.10

SI-2024-01657Reference NO:

11/26/24

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20240165700099355121583869600000000000004131CU128087122



[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

From: Jeremy Mechenbier
To: Hughes, James D.; Sydney Fetter; Planning Development Review Services
Cc: Michaela Jacobs; Mateo Martinez
Subject: RE: 24.11.26 ESC Plan for Rio Grande Dermatology at 4505 Alameda Blvd NE - C17E002A33 - NMR1006VD
Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 9:29:37 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Receipt below. Thank you.
 
 

Tab icon

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2024331005-21
11/27/2024 9:21:31 AM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning
Applications
 2024331005-21-1

$413.10

Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122
Customer Number:
CU128087122

Permit Information $8.10

Permit Number:
SI-2024-01657
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122

Permit Information $405.00

Permit Number:
SI-2024-01657
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122

Total Amount:$413.10
Payment

ACH $413.10

mailto:phishing@cabq.gov
mailto:jeremymechenbier@mechenbier.com
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:sfetter@e2rc.com
mailto:PLNDRS@cabq.gov
mailto:Jacobs@riograndedermatology.com
mailto:mmartinez@e2rc.com





	SWQ Fees - 4505 Alameda
	Invoice
	RE_ 24.11.26 ESC Plan for Rio Grande Dermatology at 4505 Alameda Blvd NE  - C17E002A33 - NMR1006VD

